V.P. Form 47

VICTORIA POLICE

C.I.B. Fraud Squad
12th Floor

412 St. Kilda Road
MELBOURNE, VIC. 3004

(Ref. ECR 1383)

22 June, 1987

Mr. Glen A. Thampson
4 James Street
WHITTLESEA, VIC. 3757

Dear Mr. Thampson

I refer to your complaint alleging offences of fraud against Kenneth
Buchanan, William MacLean and General Credits (now A.G.C. Finance). I

wish to advise you that the police investigation has been completed,
and that the evidence does not support the laying of criminal charges.

I would suggest that you consult your solicitor who would best be able
to advise you on the remedies available in civil Jurisdiction.

Yours sincerely

L.W. NEVILLE
- Acting Detective Chief Inspector
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